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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 4:27 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sherie@cpaglar.com.sg; Teo Weng Kie; Darryl Quek

Subject: [SJE REPORT]   Yref:  TBA  \\  Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/0555.20 - MC/MC 4615/2020 -  

Accident involving GBC 2863Z & SBY 1937K on 23.9.17 along the carpark of 

Midview Building

Attachments: D- GIA.pdf; P - GIA.pdf; SURVEY PHOTOS.pdf; SURVEY REPORT.pdf; RI- 

PHOTOS.pdf; RE-INSPECTION REPORT.pdf

LKK Automobile Appraisers 

Singapore                                                                                                                                                                        BY EMAIL 

ONLY 

 

Attention: Mr Xing Guo Qiang 

 

 

Dear Mr Xing, 

 

We refer to the above matter which we act for the vehicle GBC 2863Z, the Defendant in this matter. 

 

M/s C Paglar & Co act for the vehicle SBY 1937K, Plaintiff in this matter. 

 

We write to inform you that you have been appointed  by the Court to be the “Single Joint Expert” in this matter. 

 

The Plaintiff’s lawyers have informed us that the Plaintiff has sold his vehicle.  In this respect, you will have to conduct 

a paper survey instead. 

 

We attach herein copies of the following documents for your perusal and action:- 

 

a. Accident report of the Plaintiff, SBY 1937X; 

b. Accident report of the Defendant, GBC 2863Z; 

c. Plaintiff’s surveyor report and photographs from Aeon Auto Consultants LLP; and 

d. Defendant’s surveyor report and photographs from AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd. 

 

Please let us have your “SJE” report soonest. 

  

  

  

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy. In the circumstances, kindly direct 

all communications to us via email with immediate effect.  If you email me, please copy my secretary Ms Constance Pang at 

constancepang@tkqp.com.sg  You may also contact me at my business mobile @ 9847 5103 during office hours.   

 

Kind Regards, 

  

Teo Weng Kie 

Partner 

Head of Department 

Insurance 

encs 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
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Tan Kok Quan Partnership 
Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 
1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881 
T (65) 6225 9333 
D (65) 6496 9527 
F (65) 6227 6116 
E teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg 
W www.tkqp.com.sg 
This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, 
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
  

 


